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9 (Priority or Nethod of Neiling)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

¥

3/8/67

FBI

Date:

(Type in plain texs or nh;

. FROM: &AC, NORFOLK (175-%)(RUC)
SUBJECT:

L

ASSASSINATION OF. PRESIDENT. .
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY. .
NOVEMBER 22, 1963.. .
DALLAS, TEXAS

Re Norfolk airtel to Bureau, 3/2/67.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and
four copies of an LHM suitable for dissemination to Secret
Service Headquarters, Washington, D. C. One copy of this
LHM is also enclosed for Dallas, New Orleans, Albuquerque,
WFO and Philadelphia for information purposes as PAUL A.
SEARLE indicated he was arrested in these divisions in the
past or had been within these areas.
pletion of their files.

Dissemination of LHM has been made to Secret
Service, Norfolk.

- Information concerning this matter was discussed
with SA LAWRENCE M. FARMER by SA CHARLES H. SANDERLIN.
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1- Albuquerque (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM) i
1- Dallas (Enc.- 1) (RM) : O (=
1- New Orleans (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)

"l- Philadelphia (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)

-1~ WFO (Enc.- 1)(Info) (RM)
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